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H U N T O I L C O M P A N Y 
D R A W E R 1 3 5 0 

M I D L A N D , T E X A S 

July 2, 1971 

FC- •/''/ 
Mr. A. L . Porter, J r . 
State Geologist _ — " 
Secretary-Director 
Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Weatherly Lease 
Section 21 
Township 21-S 
Range 37-E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Per our telephone conversation t h i s date, we are resubmitting 
our request f o r exception to Rule 303 i n order to commingle the marginal 
zones of the Blinebry and Drinkard of the captioned lease. 

Also, we are enclosing a schematic diagram of the proposed 
lease f a c i l i t i e s and lease p l a t . 

Yours very t r u l y , 

N. B. HUNT 

D i s t r i c t Engineer 
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